
 
 

CITY OF STILLWATER, OKLAHOMA 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

 
RFQ #03-22/23 

Strategic Urban Planning Services 
 

ADDENDUM #1- January 17, 2023 
 

This addendum is hereby made a part of the bid document that was issued 
December 24th, 2022 on the subject work as though originally included 
therein.  
 
Questions and answers regarding the RFQ are provided below: 
 
Please note: It is understood that the City was not precise in defining the 
scope of services that might be needed.  This was intentional.  
 
We expect consultant expertise and input in the responses based on their 
research and insights about Stillwater.   
 
The quality of the partnership will be as important if not more important 
than the specific scope of work.  We anticipate more precise details will be 
determined jointly once we have selected the best partner. 
 

1. Will the awarded Firm have an opportunity to review and provide exceptions for 
negotiations, if any, to the contract terms and conditions? 

The terms and conditions provided in the RFQ are the bare minimum terms 
and conditions that must apply to City contracts. Other issues may be 
negotiable. 

2. Can you confirm how many hard copies are required? Do you also require a 
USB/digital copy?  

Only one copy is needed and it can be either digital or hard copy. 
3. Page 2 of 10: Can we provide a USB with an electronic version of the proposal to 

coincide with the printed proposal?  
Yes 

4. A.1. Firm Overview (page 5):  
a. Regarding “…active customers using the firm’s services,” are you referring 

solely to clients utilizing planning services or to those also using allied 
services such as engineering, GIS, landscape architecture, etc.? 

This refers solely to clients using planning services. 

http://www.stillwater.org/files/rfp-bids/2021-2022/city-13-21-22/Prefabricated-Park-Restroom-Addendum-1-1-11-2022.pdf#page=1
http://www.stillwater.org/files/rfp-bids/2021-2022/city-13-21-22/Prefabricated-Park-Restroom-Addendum-1-1-11-2022.pdf#page=1


5. A.2. Examples and References (page 5):  
a. Please explain your intention regarding the provision of “comprehensive 

planning services.”  Are you referring specifically to the preparation of 
comprehensive plans (as described in Section B, Stillwater’s Areas of 
Focus) or are you referring to the overall provision of strategic urban 
planning services as referenced in RFQ’s General Information and 
Contract Overview? 

We are referring to overall provision of strategic urban planning services.  
b. Are submitting firms limited to three examples?  
No 

6. A.5. Project Coordination; A.6. City Involvement (page 5):  
a. Which municipal department and/or division would be responsible for 

direct oversight of this contract and the subsequent work of the selected 
consultant?  

The Community Development Department 
7. A.6. City Involvement (page 5):  

a. Does the City have clear preferences regarding the level of involvement it 
wishes its own staff to have in facilitating consultant work once a task 
order is issued?  If so, does this vary depending on the type of task order 
(as it relates to each of the City’s five areas of focus)? 

b. Page 5 of 10: Can you clarify what is meant by “how your firm would 
coordinate and avoid conflicts with current City operations?” Is this 
referring to how we approach communication to avoid creating a project 
management burden for the City? How does this differ from “City 
Involvement” described immediately afterward?  

We are seeking the consultants’ input and opinions on this topic as part of the 
response. Infer the answer to these questions based on your experience and 
expertise. 

8. B. Stillwater’s Area of Focus  
a. Does the City’s interest in “Community Engagement” include the 

development of new municipal branding and/or online presence, including 
website administration; or are you interested in the digital and in-person 
methods that a consultant may utilize to solicit community input as it 
relates to individual planning initiatives? 

We are interested in digital and in-person methods that a consultant may 
utilize to solicit community input. 
b. Are potential “Master Planning” efforts related to topics that one could 

reasonably assume can be led by professional planners (e.g. corridors, 
neighborhoods, redevelopment, parks and recreation, downtown, etc.) or 
may they also include topics that may be more led by other professionals 
(e.g. water, waste water, storm drainage, etc.)? 

Potential master planning efforts are related to topics led by professional 
planners. 
c. Page 5 of 10: Stillwater’s areas of focus include “Master Planning.” This is 

a broad category. Can you please clarify whether this refers to small area 
planning (downtown master plans, corridors and other smaller 



geographies), parks/recreation/open space master planning, 
transportation master planning, and/or utility systems master planning?  

All of the above with the exception of Utility Systems.  
d. Could you describe the types of “Urban Housing” priorities for which the 

City anticipates it may request the assistance of its selected consultant? 
e. Page 6 of 10: Stillwater’s areas of focus include “Urban Housing.” Can you 

clarify what Stillwater is seeking? For example, is Stillwater seeking 
market analysis, policy development/recommendations such as housing 
diversity/missing-middle housing, code-related issues to enable urban 
housing, or something else? 

We are seeking the consultants’ input and opinions on this topic as part of the 
response based on their demonstrated understanding of Stillwater’s defining 
characteristics. 
 

 
 


